Jana E. Shealy

From: Jack Watts

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 11:18 AM
To: Jana E. Shealy

Subject: RE:

Jana,

There are only two Judges that can now and have ever had the capability to do a remote workplace session into:the
SCALC network.

¢ Ralph K Anderson
¢ Shirley C Robinson

As far as email to cell phones, | can say | haven't setup-any of the Judges to get SCALC mail on their phone. But, that
doesn’t mean they haven’t set it up themselves or had someone tech savvy to do it for them. | know Niki setup several
iPhone users (not judges) while she was here, the iPhone setup is pretty simple. The Droid takes a bit more
configuration.

Let me know if you need anything else, Jack

From: Jana E, Shealy
‘Sent; Friday, November 14, 2014 10:56 AM
To: Jack Watts

Subject: Re:

Jack,

Please let me know if any of the other judges have used any means that you can see to login remotely to the
office. | realize that since we went to the cloud that anyone can access the email through microsoftonline.
Have any had you put email on their phones? Thanks.

From: Jack Watts

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 8:35 AM
To:Jana E, Shealy

Subject: RE:

Try the VPN portal. I'm not confidante it will work...it always has to be adjusted but we can work together toget it
working. Jack

From: Jana E. Shealy

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 5:34 PM
To: Jack Watts

Subject:




Jana E. Shealy

From: Jack Watts ,

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 1:38 PM
To: Jana E. Shealy

Subject: Remote Workplace

Jang,

In order for an employee to be able to start a remote workplace session into the SCALC network | have to physically put
there profile into the remote desktop users group. Judge Matthews cannot and has never been able to do a remote
sessionfrom home.

Jack

Cergeieny
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Jack Waits

Nerwork Administrator, IRC" 11
South-Carolina Administrative Law Court
1205 Pendleton.St. Columbia SC, 29201
Desk: 803-734-2855

Mobile: 803-210-9100

jwaitsi@scale:net



